Center Stage Music School

Contract For Services
Private Music Lessons At Center Stage Music School
893 Hwy 70 West Garner, NC 27529
919-662-5433

Private, one on one, music lessons are offered at Center Stage Music School with the following requirements:

- Tuition at Center Stage Music School is \$125.00 per month and is based on 4 lessons per month. Tuition is not based on a calendar month.
- Lessons that fall on observed National Holidays will not be charged.
- Each lesson is 30 minutes in length and scheduled for the same time and day each week with the same teacher.
- Students should be on time as lessons follow one after the other in succession and lessons will end at the appointed time regardless of arrival time.
- A 6 month commitment is required for all new students however the first month, which includes a free trial lesson, is considered the "Introductory Period".
- Our introductory period allows an adult student or parent of a student to withdraw
 from our program for any reason within the first 5 lessons without further
 commitment; however, if lessons continue past this period the remaining 5
 months of tuition will be due whether the student is in attendance or not.
 Individuals responsible for monthly tuition costs must_enroll in our automatic
 draft system by placing a valid credit/debit card on file.
- At the end of the 6 month commitment students enter into a month-to-month agreement and at least 15 days notice is required to withdraw.
- All missed lessons must be rescheduled and made up within at least 7 days.
- If a student is unable to make the scheduled lesson for any reason we will do our best to reschedule if however we can not always guarantee that a make up time will be available. If your regular teacher does not have a make-up time we will do our best to offer you a slot with another teacher.
- Cancellations made the day of the lesson will not qualify for a make up lesson. Please call or email us at least 24 hours in advance if you wish to schedule a make up lesson.
- We do not allow makeup lessons to accumulate over time.
- Please do not use a text to cancel or reschedule a lesson. You may send email to <u>csmsgarner@gmail.com</u> or call 919 662 5433. If you reach our answering machine please leave a detailed message.
- In the event of inclement weather we almost always follow Wake County Public School System closing policy. This is not always the case however as Wake is a very large county. Should roads in our immediate area be safe to travel we will

<u>Signature of parent or adult student:</u>	
_	
Printed name of parent/adult student:	
<u>-</u>	

Center Stage Music School Contract for Services

By signing this contract you agree to all terms and conditions outlined in this agreement. Please print clearly.

Student's Name:
Student's Birthday:
Start Date
Type of lessons:
Home Telephone:
Cell Telephone:
Home Address:
Email Address:
List any family members or friends allowed to pick up or drop off minor students:
Please List any medical issues our staff may need to be aware of:
Please briefly tell us what goals you may have for yourself as an adult student or what goals you may have for your child:
How did you hear about us?
Printed name of parent/adult student: